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MEMORANDUM FOR:  AllNOAA W %ﬁg g)

FROM: Rear Admir: uel P. De Bow, Jr., NOAA {
Director, NOAA Corps

SUBIJECT: Summer Uniform of the Day

REFERENCE: NOAA Corps Directive, Chapter 12

The summer uniform of the day for the NOAA Corps is as follows:

Washington, D.C. & May 1, 2006 Prescribed:  Summer White
Boulder, CO Alternate: Service Khaki
Seattle, WA May 1, 2006 Prescribed:  Service Khaki
Alternate: Summer White
Norfolk, VA April 10, 2006 Prescribed:  Service Khaki
Alternate: Summer White
Tampa, FL Year Round Prescribed:  Flight Suits or Khaki
Alternate: Summer White

The prescribed uniform for officers working at the Herbert C. Hoover Building, conducting
official business in non-NOAA facilities, and conducting official business on Capitol Hill will be
Summer White without substitutions and regardless of command. The prescribed uniform for
officers attending or testifying at Congressional Hearings is Service Dress Blue.

Working Khaki is authorized only in the appropriate shipboard or field environment, and when
traveling directly to and from work. Foul weather gear, coveralls, and command ball caps may
be worn with the working khaki uniform as weather and circumstances dictate.

All NOAA Corps officers shall wear the uniform properly and adhere to appearance standards in
the NOAA Corps Directives, Chapter 12.
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